
From: Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
Title: **Baffinland Type A Water Licence 2AM-MRY1325 Renewal – Executive Summary**
Date: November 27, 2024

BAFFINLAND TYPE A WATER LICENCE 2AM-MRY1325 RENEWAL – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Type A Water Licence 2AM-MRY1325 permits Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation to use water and dispose of and manage waste as part of operating the Mary River Project.

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) first issued this Licence to Baffinland on June 12, 2013, and Amendment No. 1 to the Licence supporting the Early Revenue Phase was issued on July 21, 2015. The Licence will expire on June 10, 2025.

Baffinland is applying to the Nunavut Water Board to renew the Licence for an additional 15-year term, and submitted a Renewal Application to the Nunavut Water Board on June 26, 2024. The application includes a completed application form, and supporting information required by NWB guidance such as a Supplemental Information Guideline (SIG) form, Baffinland's Articles of Incorporation, and details on the amount of financial security the company has posted with the landowners to cover mine closure costs. Baffinland's environmental management plans, which are prescribed by the current Licence, have also been appended to the renewal application. These environmental management plans have been updated as needed throughout the term of the Licence as part of Baffinland's annual reporting process.

Additionally, the most recent water licence inspection report from Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) (from April 2024) is provided, along with Baffinland's April 2024 response letter, demonstrating the Company's current compliance status with the terms and conditions of the Licence. The Company remains in compliance with the Licence at this time. Community engagement is at the cornerstone of Baffinland's sustainability initiatives. Baffinland's engagement activities in the communities have been carried out by an Inuit-led team, and communication about the Mary River Project is shared by Inuit team members including Elders fluent in Inuktitut and English, following and respecting Inuit oral traditions. Baffinland maintains a robust presence within communities, conducting regular information sessions, enabling frequent community visits to the Project Site, and engaging with Inuit employees.

No changes to the current Licence are being proposed by Baffinland. In particular, no changes are being made to the location or water volumes in the current Licence.

Through the Nunavut Water Board's Licence Renewal process, Baffinland has responded to information requests and technical comments provided by the Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA), Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC), Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC), and Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO). Technical comments were submitted on topics including waste rock management, water management, water quality, waste management, and management plans.

Of 88 technical comments, 57 were addressed through Baffinland's technical responses, 14 were addressed by commitments made by Baffinland, and 17 were identified as outside of the mandate of the Nunavut Water Board, or beyond the scope of the Water Licence renewal.

▷^c▷^b: 27, 2024

[illegible]

De: Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
Titre: **Renouvellement du permis d'utilisation des eaux de type A 2AM-MRY1325 – Résumé**
Date: 27 Novembre, 2024

Renouvellement du permis d'utilisation des eaux de type A 2AM-MRY1325 – Résumé

Le permis d'utilisation des eaux de type A 2AM-MRY1325 permet à Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation d'utiliser de l'eau et de disposer et gérer les déchets dans le cadre de l'exploitation du projet de Mary River.

L'Office des eaux du Nunavut (OEN) a délivré ce permis à Baffinland pour la première fois le 12 juin 2013, et l'amendement n° 1 du permis, soutenant la phase de revenus précoces, a été délivré le 21 juillet 2015. Le permis expirera le 10 juin 2025.

Baffinland demande à l'OEN de renouveler le permis pour une période supplémentaire de 15 ans, et a soumis une demande de renouvellement à l'OEN le 26 juin 2024. La demande comprend un formulaire de demande complété et des informations de soutien requises par les directives de l'OEN, telles qu'un formulaire d'informations supplémentaires (SIG), les statuts constitutifs de Baffinland, et des détails sur le montant de la garantie financière que l'entreprise a versée aux propriétaires fonciers pour couvrir les coûts de fermeture de la mine. Les plans de gestion environnementale de Baffinland, qui sont prescrits par le permis actuel, ont également été annexés à la demande de renouvellement. Ces plans de gestion environnementale ont été mis à jour au besoin tout au long de la durée du permis dans le cadre du processus de rapport annuel de Baffinland.

Le rapport d'inspection du permis d'utilisation des eaux le plus récent de Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada (RCAANC) (d'avril 2024) est fourni, ainsi que la lettre de réponse de Baffinland d'avril 2024, démontrant la conformité actuelle de l'entreprise avec les termes et conditions du permis. L'entreprise reste en conformité avec le permis à ce jour. L'engagement communautaire est au cœur des initiatives de durabilité de Baffinland. Les activités d'engagement de Baffinland dans les communautés ont été menées par une équipe dirigée par des Inuits, et la communication concernant le projet de Mary River est partagée par des membres de l'équipe inuite, y compris des aînés maîtrisant l'inuktitut et l'anglais, tout en suivant et respectant les traditions orales inuites. Baffinland maintient une présence robuste au sein des communautés, organisant des sessions d'information régulières, permettant des visites communautaires fréquentes sur le site du projet et engageant des employés inuits.

Aucun changement au permis actuel n'est proposé par Baffinland. En particulier, aucun changement n'est apporté à l'emplacement ou aux volumes d'eau dans le permis actuel.

Dans le cadre du processus de renouvellement du permis de l'OEN, Baffinland a répondu aux demandes d'information et aux commentaires techniques fournis par l'Association inuit Qikiqtani (QIA), Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada (RCAANC), Environnement et Changement

climatique Canada (ECCC) et Pêches et Océans Canada (MPO). Les commentaires techniques ont été soumis sur des sujets incluant la gestion des roches stériles, la gestion de l'eau, la qualité de l'eau, la gestion des déchets et les plans de gestion.

Sur un total de 88 commentaires techniques soumis, 57 ont été traités par les réponses techniques de Baffinland, 14 ont été traités par des engagements pris par Baffinland, et 17 ont été identifiés comme étant hors du mandat de l'OEN, ou au-delà de la portée du renouvellement du permis d'utilisation des eaux.
